# MINUTES OF THE COMMUNITY SAFETY PARTNERSHIP HELD ON THURSDAY, 26TH OCTOBER, 2023, 2:00PM – 3:57PM

# PRESENT:

Councillor Adam Jogee (Co-Chair) – Cabinet Member for Community Safety and Cohesion

Rhona Hunt (Co-Chair, In the Chair) - Metropolitan Police

Councillor Zena Brabazon - Cabinet Member for Children, Schools and Families

Joe Benmore - Community Safety & Enforcement Team

Brian Ellick - Head of ASB and Enforcement

Sandeep Broca - Community Safety & Enforcement Team

Heather Hutchings – Strategic Lead, Community Safety Hate Crime

Andrew Lovejoy – Probation Services

Eleanor Girling - Strategic Lead for Communities

Ayshe Simsek - Democratic Services and Scrutiny Manager

Nazyer Choudhury – Principal Committee Co-Ordinator

Maddie Watkins – Head of Housing, Related Support

Beverley Hendricks – AD for Safeguarding and Social Care

Matthew Knights – Head of Service, Youth At Risk

LaToya Ridge - Victim Support

Sarah Hart - Public Health Lead - Substance Misuse

Jean Taylor – Head of Policy, Strategy Communication & Collaboration

#### 1. FILMING AT MEETINGS

The Chair referred to the filming of meetings and this information was noted.

# 2. APOLOGIES

Apologies had been received from Ms Caroline Haines.

#### 3. URGENT BUSINESS

There was one matter of urgent business regarding the Haringey New Deal. This item would be taken as part of item 11 on the agenda.



#### 4. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

There were no declarations of interest.

#### 5. MINUTES

RESOLVED: That the minutes of the meeting held on 24 July 2023 be agreed as an accurate record.

### 6. MEMBERSHIP

Noted.

## 7. PROBATION UPDATE REPORT

Mr Andrew Lovejoy, Probation Services, presented the item.

The meeting heard that:

- The Council had, in conjunction with Probation, an additional Probation Officer that sat
  within the Youth Justice Service that supported the transition of children going from
  Youth Justice Services into Adult Probation. This was a critical role to support children
  making that transition.
- The funding criteria was discretionary to Probation Services.
- In relation to drug services, there had been an increase in the number of probation service staff (non-qualified staff) and it had been possible to identify roles which needed to be appointed to. A drug services lead had recently been appointed, it may be useful if he was connected to Council staff so that the Council, The Grove and Probation Services could have a joint meeting.
- In relation to the IOM (Integrated Offender Management), the Probation Service was in the process of arranging a meeting with the Police to see to see if it was possible to explore opportunities to restructure the Probation Services IOM. A bigger cohort was needed on IOM and we need to be doing more with them.
- From a Probation point of view, the location of service users and distribution service
  users within the borough was not something that was often discussed. It may be useful
  to have an outline of what different parts of Haringey meant from a service user
  perspective. A meeting or a discussion regarding this would be useful to the Probation
  Service.
- Some data flow between Probation Services and the Council would be useful.
- The IOM was a separate cohort which had joint Police and Probation involvement. The Probation selection criteria was based on a type of statistical data. For example, how much risk an individual posed and/or how prolific they were. The total case list was around 900 with around 60 on the IOM scheme.

Co-Chair, Ms Rhona Hunt stated that the funding offer would be acknowledged in addition to ideas regarding data sharing.

#### **RESOLVED:**

That the report be noted.

#### 8. YOUTH JUSTICE ANNUAL PLAN

Mr Matthew Knights presented the item.

**RESOLVED:** 

That the presentation be noted.

#### 9. YOUTH JUSTICE SERVICE AND YOUTH AT RISK

Mr Matthew Knights presented the item.

The meeting heard that:

- MOPAC were due to hold their Children and Police Custody public event and this may be an opportunity to reference the summit and the Action Plan.
- It was important to see the work be coordinated under the Youth Justice Service. There had been conversations regarding the work being done and consideration needed to be given regarding understanding what needed to be commissioned.
- Once the summit had been confirmed, the department would communicate with the Partnership so that all parties could stay informed. Views from parties would also be sought regarding the impact report.
- Preparations were underway regarding an OFSTED inspection. All parties would be
  notified in the next few weeks to inform them of what groupings they would be placed
  into and how they would be prepared.
- A Joint Targeted Area Inspection was due in Haringey on Serious Youth Violence. It
  was important to prepare for this as a partnership. Some areas of the country had
  already gone through the process and it would be useful for some of the learning from
  other areas be outlined and taken into consideration.
- After the MOPAC public meeting on children in custody, an internal blog would be done by the Police to be sent out to officers and staff and this could be useful as background information.

## **RESOLVED:**

That the presentation be noted.

## 10. SERIOUS VIOLENCE DUTY

Mr Sandeep Broca introduced the item.

In relation to violence reduction contribution, the meeting heard that:

- Some of the findings from NAVRAG (North Area Violence Reduction Group) could be brought to the Community Safety Partnership for consideration. The Chair of NAVRAG could be asked for feedback on progress.
- Sharing and cross referencing data helped progress understanding. Children who had been referred to the Youth Justice Service had background checks on where they resided in the borough any activities took place.
- A top 20 persistent offenders report was being completed and this would examine the life journey of the child before they were referred to the Youth Justice System. This was a large item of analysis work, but obtaining data from education, children's social care and health sectors were useful to understanding the needs of the child. This would likely be completed by the end of March and something that the Partnership could use as a whole. This would be presented at a future meeting of the Community Safety Partnership.
- The illegal drugs market had an impact on violence as well and project ADDA was coming
  into Haringey and the Community Safety Partnership should take interest in the project. It
  would be useful to consider this for the next meeting.
- The resources the borough had did not correlate to the amount of organised crime on the borough. There were many factors involved and the borough was not comfortable with the amount of resources it had been allocated currently. Neighbourhood policing would receive an uplift and this touched into serious and organised crime and part of this work would be focused on the two Clear, hold, build projects in the borough. Across London, Haringey would be allocated two sites. One was Finsbury Park and the other was Northumberland Park. Those specific areas had been chosen because that approach was the Home Office approach and although was there to reduce serious violence, it was to mostly target serious and organised crime. The borough recognised that serious and organised crime was a significant issue for Haringey and it was impacting the wider community, wider violence levels and local residents in terms of their feelings of safety and their actual safety. Recruitment was also important.
- There was a significant amount of collaborative work that was being undertaken across the borough to try and address violence against women and girls and there were ongoing campaigns throughout the work that was led by the Council. There were good opportunities to raise awareness about how important the issue was, but also an opportunity to signpost people to local, regional and national Haringey Services. Over the next year, the Council would be recommissioning a number of Violence Against Women services, but specialist provisions had been put in place, such as for children and young people. Around prevention and early intervention, there was a Protect Our Women program that went out into schools and talked about healthy relationships. It was hoped that this offer would be increased into the next year. It was important to inform residents that these services were available.
- The structure of Clear, hold, build had been set up after the two listed locations were agreed with the Council. The first task was to decide the boundaries as the ward boundaries were not being used. Then, an assessment was made relation to what the issues were in the area. The next stage was identifying causes followed by actions that could be taken. The first workshop was coming up on 8 November 2023 (although this was a partnership only meeting). The next stage would be a more public event.

#### **RESOLVED:**

That the presentation be noted.

## 11. NEW ITEMS OF URGENT BUSINESS

Ms Jean Taylor introduced the Haringey Deal.

The meeting heard:

- It was a natural inevitability that the work would involve partners. It was important that partners understood the Haringey Deal.
- The purpose of Weeks of Action was to show a style of rapid response to the issues that had been raised to kind of create the space for conversations recognising that if immediate issues would not be considered. There was a significant emphasis on showing action. As an organisation, the Council had been reflecting on being careful that when residents were invited to engage, it was done in an intentional way and participation could be linked to impact so that residents did not feel fatigue regarding the value of participating. Colleagues who had been involved with Weeks of Action would be consulted on learning about how to maximise the impact of this kind of intervention.

## 12. DATES OF FUTURE MEETINGS

This would be confirmed at a later date.

CHAIR:		
Signed by Chair	 	
Date		